



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Public Health Service

Food and Drug Administration
Silver Spring, MD 2099

January 20, 2026

Jeff Ruch
Senior Counsel
Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility (PEER)
248 3rd Street #331
Oakland, CA 94607
jruch@peer.org

Sent electronically

RE: Demand for Correction under the Information Quality Act: CT Scan Dose Reduction
Evaluation Information

Dear Mr. Ruch,

This letter is an interim response to the above-mentioned Information Quality Request for
Correction received on August 8, 2025.

This request is still under review. Therefore, the agency is unable to provide a response at this
time but anticipates sending you a response within 60 days.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter feel free to contact me at
Ombuds@OC.FDA.gov.

Thank you for your interest in the quality of information disseminated by FDA.

Sincerely,

Laurie Lenkel

FDA Ombudsman

cc:Ellen Flannery, J.D.